

## **PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES**

Wednesday, January 28, 2015

Hall of Fame Room, City Hall

**Present:** Chair Tim Swadley, Alderpersons, Paul Lawrence, Pat O'Connor, and Police Chief Greg Leck

**Guests:** Scott Sowlles, Vik Malling, Sharon Mason- Boersma, Erica Dial, and Laura Trotter

**Call to Order:** Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:05p.m.

### **Communications:**

Chief Greg Leck addressed the committee and noted the addition of two Police Officers to the Stoughton Police Department.

**Minutes of November 19, 2014:** Motion by Lawrence, second by O'Connor to approve the minutes of the November 19, 2014 Public Safety as presented. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.

### **New Business**

- Discussion and approval of application for Temporary Class "B"/ "Class B" Retailer's License for the Chamber of Commerce's Syttende Mai Beer Garden.

Laura Trotter, from the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, addressed the committee and talked about the layout of the beer garden for Syttende Mai. Sharon Mason- Boersma addressed the committee and spoke in opposition of the license approval. She also read a letter from Kathy Kalina, who also spoke in opposition of the license approval.

Motion by Lawrence to approve the Temporary Class "B"/ "Class B" Retailer's License for the Chamber of Commerce's Syttende Mai Beer Garden and to send the license to the Common Council for approval, second by O'Connor. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.

- Application for a Special Event License for the Chamber of Commerce's Syttende Mai Celebration

Laura Trotter addressed the committee and discussed the layout for the festival. She also noted that the Chamber would be applying for an amplified sound permit to allow local artists to play at the festival. Chief Leck noted that the approval of this license would be contingent on no fees or fines being due to the city and that all necessary permits have been approved.

Motion by Lawrence to approve the Special Event License for the Chamber of Commerce's Syttende Mai Celebration and to send the Common Council for their denial/ approval, second by O'Connor. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.

### **Future agenda items:**

Pedestrian crossing signage

Traffic Management Plan

## Adjournment

Motion by Lawrence to adjourn, second by O'Connor. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.  
Meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m.